U.S. COAST GUARD AUXILIARY

Eleventh Coast Guard District Northern Region
Division 7

TO: COMO Dean McFarren

CC: DISTRICT 11NR BOARD AND STAFF
FROM: Tony Zocchi, DCDR

RE: Division Report — December 2021
DATE: January 18, 2022

HIGHLIGHTS

Veterans Day Event

National Wreaths Across America Day
Utah Boat Show

Bear Lake Monster Winterfest

COW update
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Details

1. Veterans Day Parade was on November 13, 2021 Division 7 had 2 Vessels in
this event. The Melroy, and Z-Boat. With 10 members participating in the
event. It was well Attended.

2. National Wreaths Across America Day was Dec. 18, 2021 in Utah this event
is steadily growing with 18, Memorial Parks in Northern Utah Supporting this
event. Division 7 Covered 2 Locations this year. We had 2 Members at Fort
Douglas Cemetery John-Michael Zimmerle and Toni Zimmerle. The other one
was at Lindquist’s Layton Memorial Park, Supported by Ann & Tony Zocchi.
This event honored not only the 6 branches this includes the Space Force.
They had the POW'’s and Service animals that have served. This was a
powerful event.

3. Utah Boat Show. We have withdrawn from this event with the Spiking Covid
numbers.

4. Bear Lake Monster Winterfest, Jan. 21,22,23 This event with its Polar plunge
in the 31 degree water and the Cardboard Boat regatta it a large event and do
to the Spiking numbers we have withdrawn from this event as well.

5. Division 7 COW on February 5, has been postponed and we are looking at
doing a Virtual COW, more to come.

6. Photos from National Wreath Across America Day.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tony Zocchi, DCDR



